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Dogger Bank South Offshore Wind Farms Withdrawal of Request for Scoping Opinion

Dear Gail

| refer to the EIA scoping report submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on 8 November 2021
and the formal request for a scoping opinion by RWE Renewables UK Limited (RWE) under
Regulation 10 of the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations

2017.

RWE hereby withdraws that request and asks that you discontinue the process of preparing a
scoping opinion. Itis our intention to submit a revised scoping request in due course.

Regards

Colin McAllister
RWE Renewables UK Ltd
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